McShaff:y, Robin

From: Harelik, Marcia

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 1997 5:26 PM

To: McShaffry, Robin

Subject: FW: screen shot text

From: Bradshaw, Patrick

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 1997 9:33 AM
To: Harelik, Marcia

Subject: screen shot fext

Only one change, on the analysis view:

Analysis - The post-game analysis view provides players with the clearest look at their strategy
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Harelik, Marcia

From: Bradshaw, Patrick

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 1997 9:49 AM
To: Harelik, Marcia

Cc: Plummer, Chris

Subject: RE: WCP bullets

Change cut-scenes to sequences. Is that clearer?

From: Harelik, Marcia

Sent: Monday, September 22, 1997 7:28 PM
To: Bradshaw, Patrick

Ce: Plummer, Chris

Subject: RE: WCP bullets

Legal will have comments regarding the mention of actors. What are cut-scenes?

From: Bradshaw, Patrick

Sent: Monday, September 22, 1997 7:26 PM
To: Harelik, Marcia

Cc: Plummer, Chris

Subject: WCP bullets

CP hasn't looked at these yet, but these should be a nice start for the box back and sell sheet.
(Screen shot captions only for the sell sheet). Use all but the big shot caption for the sell sheet
(which | haven't written yet anyway).

ﬁ o Gripping story line unfolds as each mission you fly affects the course of the war
e Frenzied multiplayer scenarios, including death match, capture the flag and capital ship
runs
o Dual soundtracks, including a single player orchestral score and techno multiplayer
¢ ook, o\z\/\&

cqmpositign fr_om Cqbalt 60 e epoo\x peq,(wceg v m.m<3
e High quality cinematic %t-e? include Tm—Ms:K—GmgehMbﬁ—mid—Mark'Hamﬂ#e&, Bloy s

Blair UM
e Stunning 3-D accelerated graphics and intense storyline will keep you on the edge of your
seat

Screen shots

Stellar 3-D acceleration support via 3dFX and Direct 3D (gameplay)

Hit the deck in over fifty single player missions (video shot)

Endless replayability with intense multiplayer missions (gameplay)
Action/conflict/explosions - Save the Confederation in its toughest challenge yet (render)
Big shot (gameplay)

Those last two will have text that will depend on the shots.
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Harelik, Marcia

From: Plummer, Chris
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 1997 1:46 PM
To: Bradshaw, Patrick; Harelik, Marcia
Subject: RE: WCP bullets
Importance: High
See my revision and slight re-order - let's move forward with these. /
thanks

Er;n:- - Harelik, Marcia

Sent: Monday, September 22, 1997 7:28 PM

To: Bradshaw, Patrick

Cc: Plummer, Chris

Subject: RE: WCP bullets

From: Bradshaw, Patrick

Sent: Monday, September 22, 1997 7:26 PM '
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

e Breakthrough 3D space combat graphics and intensely-addictive gameplay will keep you
on the edge of your seat.
Gripping story line unfolds as each mission you fly affects the course of the war
Frenzied multiplayer scenarios, including death match, power-ups, capture the flag and
capital ship runs

{ <dw,(
. Stunnlng crnematrc sequences feature breathtakmg graphrcs and em_(:%%\meae{ o (DY
Mtniac t@”((l\‘[

J Dual soundtracks mcludmg a sweepmg srngle player orchestral score and techno  a..( (@ J
multiplayer rhythms from Cobalt 60 lag,,

Screen shots

Incredible graphics with 3D accelerator support through 3Dfx and Direct 3D (gameplay)
Hit the deck in over fifty single player missions (video shot)

Endless replayability with intense multiplayer scenarios (gameplay)
Action/conflict/explosions - Confront a terrifying alien menace. (render)

Big shot (gameplay) - The ultimate Sci-fi combat simulation

Those last two will have text that will depend on the shots.
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Harelik, Marcia

From: Bradshaw, Patrick

Sent: Monday, September 29, 1997 7:54 PM
To: Harelik, Marcia

Cc: Plummer, Chris

Subject: WCP se @

Screen shot captions:

7)) Defend the Confederation against its greatest threat to date (under alien render)

Hit the deck as Casey, a green cadet caught in the crossfire

Save humanity...or die trying (Gameplay shot "pairs", Alien ship dominant)

Prepare yourself for battle on the Midway...the Confederation's biggest capital ship, ever. (Render of

Midway)
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network and modem play. Newgraphlcs and a hard-edged soundtrack that’
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make Prophecy look and sound like. no otherk\a-h sim.
\ .
With W‘ng tom’mander Prophecy, the W’ng (ommands»:.liiie reinforces iis .

posmon as ihe uiumaie sci-ii combat simulation.

NEW GRAPHICS ENGINE

All-new graphics engine with 3-D

accelerator support, bicatitaning veal-
time-ngnimy i euts, incredibly detailed
self-illuminated textures, lightening-fast
frame rate and multiple camera views

NEW ALIEN
Confront a new and terrifying alien
menace

PLAYER MODES

Comprehensive single-player experience
with exciting head-to-head and
cooperative multig

SIMULHTIUH

mother of all Confed capital ships, yeur
home base
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WCP 6pg 9/16 Sell Sheet

The| fiercest force in space...

[ 5
A relédntless alien menace like nothing you've ever seen. A stunning 3-D engine with 3-D aca\eleraﬁé&. SL@
port and lightning-fast frame rate. Multiplayer options, an intense storyline, unrivaled ga\h&lay‘ It all~

adds up to the ultimate in sci-fi combat simulation —Wing Commander*: Prophecy. Now the adventure

begins. When you're trained for every threat known to mankind, your only fear is... the unknown.
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The] fiercest force in space...
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\M)mless alien menace like nothing you've ever seen. A stunning 3-D engine with 3-D acceleration sup-

port and lightning-fast frame rate. Multiplayer options, an intense storyline, unrivaled gameplay. It all
adds up to the ultimate in sci-fi combat simulation — Wing Commander~: Prophecy. Now the adventure

begins. When you're trained for every threat known to mankind, your only fear is... the unknown
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THE ULTINATE $C1- l’I% COMBAT SINULATION
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NEW GRAPHICS ENGINE . -

All-new graphics engine with 3-D “ \
accelerator support, breathtaking S N
real-time lighting effects, incredibly . ¥

detailed self-illuminated textures,
lightening-fast frame rate and
multiple camera views

NEW ALIEN

Confront a new and terrifying alien
menace

PLAYER
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Dual soundtracks for maximum
audio impact

STAR QUALITY

Superlative cinematic quality with
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and Maniac
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